From:Paul Whale

Sent:13 Oct 2022 11:38:56 +0100

To:planning.validation

Subject:extension to 35 Barley Meadows. SY22 6JX

Attachments:App forms 35 Barley Meadows.pdf, As existing layout and elevations 35 Barley
Meadows.pdf, 1210-285.01a proposed Layout pdf Oct 22.pdf, 1210-285.02a proposed elevations 1 pdf
Oct 22.pdf, 1210-285.03a proposed gable elevation pdf Oct 22.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR EXTENSION AT 35 BARLEY MEADOWS, LLANYMYNECH, POWYS.

Please find in application for the above the following information:

1. Completed application forms

2. Existing floor plans and elevations

3. Proposed floor plan, section and elevations

4. Site location and Block plan

Please provide application fee charge and a reference and | shall ask Client to pay fee direct

Should you require any additional information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours ,



studio

The Fort Offices, Artillery Business Park, Oswestry, Shropshire SY11 4AD

01691 664239
07828 820200

paulwhale@studio83.co.uk
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